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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 11:43 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Lowe, 

Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: San Juan Refinery's Application to Replace the Class I
Attachments: San Juan Refinery_C-108_1-4-2016.pdf

Carl: 
 
Per your request and my questions. I have concerns about the authority under the UIC program/state primacy as to 
whether this qualifies as a Class II. Since you are familiar with recent events in Bloomfield, please take a look and see 
what your thoughts about the change in the status of the facility and the appropriate well class. I’m also going to 
perform a cursory on the content under the Class II requirements. That will also mean delving into the waste stream 
proposed for disposal. Attached is a copy of the C‐108 application. Thanks. PRG  
 

Phillip R. Goetze, PG 
   Engineering and Geological Services Bureau  
   Oil Conservation Division 
   New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department  
   1220 South St. Francis Drive 
   Santa Fe, NM  87505 
   Direct: 505.476.3466 
   e-mail: phillip.goetze@state.nm.us 
 

 
 
 






































































































